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From: Sean Tarnowski

To: Christal Dennis

Cc: Pat Corrigan

Subject: Re: FW: MUR 8081 Notification Letter (J.R. Majewski for Congress)
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 11:45:37 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Our reports have been amended to reflect the disputed debt, which was unknown to me (the
treasurer) until receiving the complaint. This is a contract dispute, and the FEC doesn't have
jurisdiction over contract disputes so this matter should be dismissed.

Best,

Sean Tarnowski
Compass Professional
(818)835-6065

On Wed, Dec 7, 2022 at 11:40 AM Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> wrote:

Thank you, but we do not need a signed Designation of Counsel if you do not have an
attorney or Law Firm representing you. I do however need a response to the complaint. If
you are not going to send in a response [ will annotate the file and process it with no
response but if you are going to submit one I would like to know when we will receive it
because it was due on November 14th.

Thank you,

Christal

From: Sean Tarnowski <starnowski@compassprofessional.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 9:25 AM

To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: MUR 8081 Notification Letter (J.R. Majewski for Congress)

Here it is. Lmk if anything else is required.

Best,

Sean Tarnowski

Compass Professional
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(818)835-6065

On Tue, Dec 6, 2022 at 8:31 PM Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> wrote:

The form you attached cannot be opened so I am not sure what it is. If you could resend I
would appreciate it.

Thank you,

From: Sean Tarnowski <starnowski(@compassprofessional.com>

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 12:19 PM

To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: MUR 8081 Notification Letter (J.R. Majewski for Congress)

This form was returned on November 11th via email.

On Wed, Nov 23, 2022 at 4:21 PM Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> wrote:

Mr. Tarnowski,

I am forwarding you this email because we have not received a response which was due
on November 14th. If you are going to submit a response please let me know when to
expect it and if you are not going to send in a response I will update the file accordingly
before moving case forward for disposition. Thank you for your time and assistance.

Kind regards,

Christal Dennis
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